Bak USA Technologies Corp.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

2018-06-01
To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Bak USA Technologies Corp.
FCCID: 2AEY7-S8A003
We are submitting an application for a class |l permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:

Bak USA Technologies Corp., product description: Tablet PC (FCC: 2AEY7-S8A003, Original
Grant Date: 2018-01-03). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

The New application is added the 802.11 ac(HT20)/ ac(HT40)/ ac(HT80) function from the original device
through software. The others is the same as original.

All of the FCC RF radiated and conducted test method were tested and shown the data
on the report. The SAR also evaluated and conform the standards.

Antenna Gain
IC (U1A)'s Manufacturer

Ulla Beh

Sincerely,

Client’s name / title : Ulla Bak / President

Contact information / address: 425 Michigan Avenue,Buffalo,New
York 14203,USA



